MINUTES

BOARD OF EDUCATION

VALLEY STREAM SCHOOL DISTRICT 24

SPECIAL BUDGET VOTE MEETING WILLIAM L. BUCK SCHOOL

9:30 PM MAY 17, 2022

Members Present: President Pellicane, Vice-President Maier, Trustees Herrera, Wheeler and Wilson.

Others Present: Superintendent Don Sturz, Assistant Superintendent Jack Mitchell and School District Attorney Representative, Brian Georgiady.

Absent With Prior Notice: Trustee Hernandez and Trustee LaRocco

The Special Meeting was called to order at 11:43 PM by Trustee Herrera for the purpose of the matters listed on the agenda.

LIST OF ITEMS FOR ACTION:

Motion to move Item #1 as listed by Trustee Herrera and seconded by Trustee Wheeler. Motion unanimously carried.

1. BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education, accept the tally of votes certified to it by the District Clerk on Proposition #1 (District 24 Budget).

Yes 454 No 265

Motion to move Item #2 as listed by Trustee Herrera and seconded by Vice-President Maier. Motion unanimously carried.

2. BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education accept the tally of votes certified to it by the District Clerk on Proposition #2 (Central High School Budget).

Yes 527 No 321

Motion to move Item #3 as listed by Trustee Herrera and seconded by Trustee Wilson. Motion unanimously carried.

3. BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education accept the tally of votes certified to it by the District Clerk on Proposition #3 (Central High School District Budget).

Yes 562 No 281

Motion to move Item #4 as listed by Trustee Herrera and seconded by Trustee Wheeler. Motion unanimously carried.

4. BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education accept the tally of votes certified to it by the District Clerk on Proposition #3 (Central High School District Budget).

Yes 592 No 249

Motion to move Item #5 as listed by Trustee Herrera and seconded by Vice-President Maier. Motion unanimously carried.

5. **BE IT RESOLVED**, that the Board of Education accept the tally of votes on the candidates for the Board of Education as certified to it by the District Clerk.

Cynthia Nunez	298
Kimberly Wheeler	540
Meaghan Fleming	248
Markus Wilson	586
Cristina Arroyo-Rodriguez	291
John Maier	576

Motion to move Item #6 as listed by Trustee Herrera and seconded by Vice-President Maier. Motion unanimously carried.

6. BE IT RESOLVED, in accordance with the foregoing, Kimberly Wheeler, is duly elected member of the Board of Education, to serve a term of July 1,2022, until June 30, 2025.

Motion to move Item #7 as listed by Trustee Herrera and seconded by Trustee Wheeler. Motion unanimously carried.

7. BE IT RESOLVED, in accordance with the foregoing, Markus Wilson is duly elected member of the Board of Education, to serve a term of July 1, 2022, until June 30, 2025.

Motion to move Item #8 as listed by Trustee Herrera and seconded by Trustee Wheeler. Motion unanimously carried.

8. BE IT RESOLVED, in accordance with the foregoing, John Maier is duly elected member of the Board of Education, to serve a term of July 1, 2022, until June 30, 2025.

XII. ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn the Special Meeting at 11:47 PM by Trustee Herrera and seconded by Vice-President Maier. Motion unanimously carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jennifer Biscardi
Jennifer Biscardi
District Clerk